
 
 
 
 
 
September 3, 2015 
 
Guy Herring 
Director, Department of Community & Economic Development 
Barrow County Board of Commissioners 
233 East Broad Street 
Winder, GA 30680 
 
RE: GRAD CERTIFICATION 
 
Dear Guy, 
 
This letter will address current electric service for the Park 53 Industrial & Technology Complex 
to assist you with your GRAD certification application. Georgia Power currently has a 115kv 
transmission line and 3 phase distribution service available approximately 1.6 miles northwest 
of the Park 53 site.  These services could be built to the site within 6-9 months of the customer 
request.  Significant capacity is available on these systems.  Specific load information will be 
needed to identify firm timelines and to determine if any system upgrades would be required. 
 
Should you need any clarification and additional information, please do not hesitate to call. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Rope Roberts 
Community and Economic Development 
Georgia Power 
jerobert@southernco.com 
706-499-6515 
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